

SESSION TIMES: APR 25 - MAY 1

8552 1325 victacinemas.com.au

APRIL / MAY	Mins	THU 25		FRI 26		SAT 27		SUN 28	MON 29	TUES 30		WED 1
THE FALL GUY	135	SORRY, CLOSED FOR ANZAC DAY PUBLIC	£	11.15am	£	1.20pm		4.35pm			Ł	4.00pm
M - action violence & coarse language	133		Ł	4.45pm		5.00pm		4.33piii				7.00pm
MONKEY MAN	130			8.40pm	Г	7.35pm	m	7.10pm				4.30pm
MA15+ strong bloody violence	130					7.55pm					4.30pm	4.50pm
BACK TO THE FUTURE PART 2 PG	115		£	7.30pm								
BACK TO BLACK	130		Г	12.50pm		11.30am		1.45pm			Ł	10.30am
MA15+ strong coarse language				6.00pm	Ł	6.45pm	Ł	6.30pm			Ł	6.45pm
CHALLENGERS M	140	HOLIDAY	Ł	2.00pm		2.10pm	Ł	3.45pm				10.45am
KUNG FU PANDA 4 PG	100		Г	10.45am	Ł	11.15am	Ł	1.30pm				
GODZILLA X KONG:THE NEW EMPIRE M	125			3.30pm	Ł	4.00pm						

PLEASE NOTE: ALL SESSIONS ARE CORRECT AT TIME OF PUBLICATION BUT MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

& + Times in bold denote wheelchair access.

© Denotes sensory friendly screenings.

≅ Denotes Open Captioned sessions.
 * Denotes Coffee Session.

Feature begins aproximately 5 to 10 minutes after the advertised screening time. Doors open approximately 30 mins before the day's first session.

THE FALL GUY (M) 135 Mins Action

He's a stuntman, and like everyone in the stunt community, he gets blown up, shot, crashed, thrown through windows and dropped from the highest of heights, all for our entertainment. And now, fresh off an almost career-ending accident, this working-class hero has to track down a missing movie star, solve a conspiracy and try to win back the love of his life while still doing his day job. What could possibly go right?

MONKEY MAN (MA15+) 130 Mins Action

A young man ekes out a meagre living in an underground fight club where, night after night, wearing a gorilla mask, he's beaten bloody by more popular fighters for cash. After years of suppressed rage, he discovers a way to infiltrate the enclave of the city's sinister elite. As his childhood trauma boils over, his mysteriously scarred hands unleash an explosive campaign of retribution to settle the score with the men who took everything from him. Starring Dev Patel.

BACK TO THE FUTURE PART TWO (PG) 115 Mins Adventure

After visiting 2015, Marty McFly (Michael J. Fox) must repeat his visit to 1955 to prevent disastrous changes to 1985...without interfering with his first trip. All Tix \$12.

BACK TO BLACK (MA15+) 130 Mins Biography

A celebration of the most iconic – and much missed – homegrown star of the 21st century, BACK TO BLACK tells the extraordinary tale of Amy Winehouse. Painting a vivid, vibrant picture of the Camden streets she called home and capturing the struggles of global fame.

CHALLENGERS (M) 140 Mins Drama

Zendaya is Tashi Duncan, a former tennis prodigy turned coach and a force of nature who makes no apologies for her game on and off the court. Married to a champion on a losing, Tashi's strategy for her husband's redemption takes a surprising turn when he must face off against his washed-up former best friend and Tashi's former boyfriend.

GODZILLA X KONG: THE NEW EMPIRE (M) 125 Mins Adventure

An all-new adventure that pits the almighty Kong and the fearsome Godzilla against a colossal undiscovered threat hidden within our world, challenging their very existence—and our own. Delves further into the histories of these Titans and their origins, as well as the mysteries of Skull Island and beyond, while uncovering the mythic battle that helped forge these extraordinary beings and tied them to humankind forever.

KUNG FU PANDA 4 (PG) 100 Mins Action/Animation

After Po is tapped to become the Spiritual Leader of the Valley of Peace, he needs to find and train a new Dragon Warrior, while a wicked sorceress plans to re-summon all the master villains whom Po has vanguished to the spirit realm.